

FW: Revised 8% forecast (revised for OFHP)

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 23 Mar 2017 17:43:14 -0400
Attachments: QA - Revised Rebate Cost Post FHP - to DMO_ESPD ADM Approved_ESP_v0.2 -docx (29.82 kB)

Matt,

TBS had asked us to revise our estimates of the 8% rebate post FHP to add an extra year, as well as break out the 2017-18 cost of support programs by TPA.

The attached is a revised note.

Let us know if you have any concerns before sharing with TBS – they're looking for this ASAP.

Thanks,

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025